
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: internal PQC meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 6:00:38 PM

Ok, I did a short write-up for LAC. I'll go back and add the references tomorrow, and look at other sections of the
report. Sorry again for being slow... and thanks for pushing this along...

--Yi-Kai

________________________________________
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:27 PM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Re: internal PQC meeting

No problem.  I understand how that goes.

Can you comment sometime before the meeting on Ray's draft response to Kyber?
- and a reminder to do a write-up for LAC

Thanks,

Dustin
________________________________
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:26 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Declined: internal PQC meeting
When: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:00 AM-12:00 PM.
Where:

(b) (6)




